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Columbus Consolidated Government 

Bid Advertisement - Agenda Item 

 

DATE:  May 28, 2024 

TO: Mayor and Councilors 

 

FROM: Finance Department 

 

SUBJECT: Advertised Bids/RFPs/RFQs 

 

May 29, 2024 

1. PI 0011436 Muscogee County Buena Vista Road Improvements at Spiderweb Phase 

II (Re-Bid) – RFB No. 24-0029 

Scope of Bid 

Phase II of the Buena Vista Road Improvements at the Spiderweb includes the 

construction of two (2) bridges, one (1) of which requires Norfolk Southern permitting; 

construction of a roundabout at Illges Road and Aceway Drive; construction of Buena 

Vista Road east of the intersection with Annette Avenue, Martin Luther King Boulevard 

north of Brewer Elementary School, Illges Road, Lindsay Drive, Andrews Road, Morris 

Road and Ace Way Drive, as well as the installation of traffic signals. This Re-Bid 

includes an alternative for maintaining traffic throughout construction and an alternative 

for complete closure.  

 

Utilities were relocated in Phase I of the project.  The Annette Ave. roundabout at MLK 

and Annette Ave. were constructed in Phase I. 

 


